
CENTRAL 
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE) 
A Touchstone Energy® Coopcrn tive ~ 

October 22, 20 19 

Craig Fergen 
Northwestern Energy 
300 S Burr St 
Mitchell, SD 57301 

RE: Glen Lowrie New Service Request 

Dear Mr. "Fergen, 

Central Electric agrees to provide single phase electric service to Glen Lowrie's new 
drain tile pump located in the northeast qua11er of section 9 of Township 1 0IN, Range 
60W of Davison County. 

Central Electric has existing electric infrastructure located within 900 feet of the 
requested new service location. Central Electric would request a construction in aid 
contribution of $1,743 as per the single phase line extension policy from Mr. Lowrie 
which includes the cost of metering. 

If your company would be in agreement, as per this consumer request, to have Central 
Electric provide electrical service, please prepare the service territory exception 
agreement and other supporting documentation to facility approval by the SD Public 
Utilities Commission. Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this 
information. 

Best Regards, 

~~ 
Ken Schlimgen 
General Manager 
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